



Electric / Gas / Water
Information collection, analysis and application

2111 North Molter Road
Liberty Lake, Washington 99019
509.924.9900 Tel
509.891.3355 Fax
800.635.5461
www.itron.com

20 March, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change
FCC ID:EWQ100GDLAS

Dear Sir/Madam:

Itron hereby requests a Class 2 Permissive change for an Automatic Meter Reading endpoint module for a utility gas meter, FCC ID:EWQ100GDLAS. This change is due part obsolescence and the replacement parts are a new style resulting in some component value changes to bring back the circuit to the original design. All emissions were evaluated with the change and remain compliant.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jay R. Holcomb". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Jay R. Holcomb
R&D Spectrum Regulatory
jay.holcomb@itron.com
Itron, Inc.

Enclosure: other exhibits
cc: n/a